Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: GBE617X And SKT58Z Accident on 28/02/2018 Loyang Ave Towards TPE ***LKK
REF:CC6/AIG18003952/Udb3

From: AbwinM9 - Linda Liao <lindaliao@AbwinM9.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 2:57 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: GBE617X And SKT58Z Accident on 28/02/2018 Loyang Ave Towards TPE

Dear Officer
Regarding above mentioned vehicle with draw the case.

Thank you

** Notice

Our email address has changed, please update your records.

With effect from 19" March 2019, my primary email address will change to lindaliao@AbwinM9.com

Please update my contact information in your address book and direct your messages to my new email address.
You messages are important to me, thanks for keeping my information up to date.

Warmest regards,

HABWIN 7 s

Service Centre

Linda Liao

Claims Executive
DID +65 6713 9417
HP +65 9751 9596

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

T +65 67139400 | F +65 6713 9415

No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Gate 2 Singapore 415875
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